
 

AGENDA 

 

MORRISON COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #6 

REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 23, 2020 

6:00 PM (closed session) 

6:30 PM (open session) 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. CLOSED SESSION-FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING THE EMPLOYMENT AND 
COMPENSATION OF A SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE AND MATTERS RELATING TO A SPECIFIC 
STUDENT 

IV. PUBLIC HEARING ON THE FISCAL YEAR ‘21 DISTRICT BUDGET  
A. Open the hearing 
B. Board comments 
C. Public comments 
D. Adjourn the hearing 

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA-ACTION ITEM  
A. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the agenda as presented.  

VI. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES-ACTION ITEM  
A. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the regular Board of 

Education meeting from August 24, 2020.   
VII. CONSENT AGENDA  

A. DISTRICT BILLS AS OF September 23, 2020.  
B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORTS 
C. NON-CERTIFIED PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Hires:  
a) Jeanne Adams-Cafeteria Substitute  
b) Keegan Shank: Custodian at Morrison High School  
c) Karen Wiebenga: Nurse at Morrison High School  

2. Resignations:  
a) Grant Stiles-Custodian Morrison High School  

3. Leaves of Absence:  
a) Laura Gatz-Cafeteria 
b) Jessica Baldwin-Cafeteria 
c) Pat Zuidema-Cafeteria 

VIII. COMMUNICATION/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
IX. GOOD NEWS FROM AROUND THE DISTRICT 
X. PUBLIC FORUM 

XI. REPORTS 
A. FINANCE/FACILITY  
B. ENROLLMENT 

“EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  



C. TECHNOLOGY REPORT  
XII. OLD BUSINESS 

A. FY’21 BUDGET-ACTION ITEM  
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the FY’21 district budget as 

presented.  
B. DISTRICT ACCELERATED PLAN-ACTION ITEM-ACTION ITEM 

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the District Accelerated Plan 
as presented.  

C. Extra Service Personnel Salary Schedule-Action Item 
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the 2020-2025 Extra Service 

Personnel as presented.  
D. Board Policy Updates (2nd Reading)-Discussion Item  

XIII. NEW BUSINESS 
A. REIMBURSEMENT RESOLUTION-ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the intent to reimburse as 
presented.  

B. CROSS COUNTRY ACTIVITY ACCOUNT-ACTION ITEM  
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the creation of a Cross 

Country activity account at Farmers National Bank.  
C. HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC CONFERENCE UPDATE-Discussion Item  
D. DISTRICT COVID-19 METRIC PLAN-Discussion Item  
E. DISTRICT LEARNING PLAN UPDATE-Discussion Item 
F. REMAINING BOND FUNDS AND FUTURE PROJECTS-Discussion Item 
G. N22 CHROMEBOOK RELEASE-ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the release of 25 Lenovo N22 
Chromebooks for resale.  

H. EARLY GRADUATION REQUESTS-ACTION ITEM 
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the early graduation request of 

student #367658244 
2. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the early graduation request of 

student #725844083 
XIV. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  2 



 

PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  3 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  4 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  5 



 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  6 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  7 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  8 



 

GOOD NEWS FROM AROUND THE DISTRICT  

Good News From Around the District 

 
Northside:  

● Someone in the community has been making masks and taking donations for them since March instead of selling 
them for profit. The person then took $500 from the donations they have received and donated it to the Northside 
milk account.  

 
Southside:  

● Classes have begun completing individual class safety drills to accommodate for Social distancing this last week. 
● The annual Health Life Safety check was held on Sept. 2 and went well for Southside. 
● STAR testing and Dibels testing were completed the first two weeks of September.  Some of these were even 

conducted remotely.  We are now getting an idea about the learning loss from the spring.  Some teachers did 
mention though they were pleasantly surprised by a couple of their intervention students and the progress they did 
make.  They attribute some of it to the extra work these students put in during the summer as well. 
 

Morrison Junior High:  
● Chase Decker placed 6th in the IESA Golf Sectional held in Rockford on September 9th.  Unfortunately there will 

not be a State Tournament this year because of COVID. 
● Jamie Harmon took all of our student pictures this year.  We were lucky enough to get some background lighting 

equipment donated to the school from one of our parents. 
● Students are doing a very good job wearing masks in school.  They continue to remember the social distancing 

part but we remind them of it whenever and wherever possible.  
● The Wild Rose Casino donated one of their old ID Card Printers to us.  Since Persona did not come in to take 

pictures this year we are going to print our own.  They also included a sleeve of ID cards and a color printer 
ribbon to get us started. Average cost for the printer is around $1200. 

 
 

Morrison High School:  
● The Art Department just received news that the 2019-20 MHS Yearbook was awarded the "National Yearbook 

Program of Excellence" recognition! Jostens prints the yearbooks for over 15,000 schools and only 448 schools 
earned this recognition last year.  That puts the MHS Yearbook Staff's performance in the top 3%.  

● "Fall Frenzy" and "Paint the Parking Lot” occurred during the week of the “21st through 18th. Dress up days that 
included the remote learners and finishing the week with a two-day (to accommodate the split in person schedule) 
schoolwide picnic coupled with painting the parking lot. Student council students helped plan and coordinate the 
event. The Children's Art Preservation Association (CAPA) donated the painting supplies for the event.  We hope 
the event was good for school culture and gave the students a fun sense of “normal”. 

● Key Club is working with Tony Fulton to complete his Eagle Scout project. He hopes to give every child in the 
Morrison School system in grades K-2 a book in October.  He is accepting donations of new or nearly new books 
for his project.  There is a drop off box in MHS library for donations. 

 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  9 



FINANCE/FACILITY REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  10 



 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  11 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MORRISON COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #6 

FINANCIAL COMPARISONS 

August 2020 

YEAR REVENUE BUDGETED 
REVENUE RECEIVED TO 

DATE + OR - + OR - % 

2019-2020 $11,772,085.00 $12,040,853.52 $268,768.52 2.28% 

2020-2021 $11,981,137.00 $0.00   

         

RECEIVED: August 31, 2018   $1,255,360.33  

 August 31, 2019   $1,391,026.83 11.82% 

 August 31, 2020   $1,161,091.00 9.69% 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  12 



YEAR 
EXPENDITURES 

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES TO DATE + OR - + OR - % 

2019-2020 $13,882,473.00 $14,535,840.90 $653,367.90 4.71% 

2020-2021 $12,881,143.00    

         

EXPENSED: August 31, 2018   $3,844,519.17  

 August 31, 2019   $2,445,844.24 17.62% 

 August 31, 2020   $2,025,167.76 15.72% 

         

TREASURER'S REPORT 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

 TOTALS EDUCATION BUILDING TRANSPORTATION 

August 31, 2018 $7,677,255.40 $4,016,509.19 $562,945.83 $484,737.94 

August 31, 2019 $7,137,681.26 $3,693,624.39 $380,786.24 $501,794.03 

August 31, 2020 $6,546,076.58 $3,092,951.37 $221,942.85 $585,537.37 

         

 IMRF/SS WORKING CASH TORT BOND AND INTEREST 

August 31, 2018 $531,941.79 $871,014.11 $159,747.62 $1,050,358.92 

August 31, 2019 $487,552.88 $647,761.64 $160,497.13 $1,265,664.95 

August 31, 2020 $448,423.12 $694,263.75 $164,022.63 $1,338,935.49 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ENROLLMENT REPORT  
           

2019-2020 SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY +/- 

EARLY CHILDHOOD 41         -41 

KINDERGARTEN 60         -60 

1ST GRADE 64         -64 

2ND GRADE 70         -70 

NS TOTAL 235 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -235 

3RD GRADE 57         -57 

4TH GRADE 63         -63 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  13 



5TH GRADE 78         -78 

SS TOTAL 198 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -198 

6TH GRADE 71         -71 

7TH GRADE 87         -87 

8TH GRADE 70         -70 

MJHS TOTAL 228 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -228 

9TH GRADE 76         -76 

10TH GRADE 82         -82 

11TH GRADE 80         -80 

12TH GRADE 58         -58 

MHS TOTAL 296 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -296 

MCUD TOTAL 957 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -957 

           

YEAR TO YEAR -76 -1034 -1030 -1028 -1024 -1018 -1015 -1016 -1016 -940 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 2019-2020 2020-2021 Difference % Different 

1st Grade 69 64 -5 -7.25% 

2nd Grade 78 70 -8 -10.26% 

3rd Grade 62 56 -6 -9.68% 

4th Grade 69 63 -6 -8.70% 

5th Grade 84 78 -6 -7.14% 

6th Grade 77 71 -6 -7.79% 

7th Grade 90 87 -3 -3.33% 

8th Grade 75 70 -5 -6.67% 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  14 



9th Grade 79 76 -3 -3.80% 

10th Grade 85 82 -3 -3.53% 

11th Grade 84 80 -4 -4.76% 

12th Grade 62 58 -4 -6.45% 

Totals 914 855 -59 -6.46% 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  15 



TECHNOLOGY REPORT 
 

Tech updates - September 
 

Hotspots  -  
● We ordered an additional 10 hotspots at the beginning of the month.  
● To date, 30 of 40 hotspots are in circulation with 2 pending pick up.  
●  I have 2 families on the waiting list at the moment.  

 
Bandwidth -  

● We did a bandwidth test September 16th to see what impact on our network that having all teachers in 
a Google Meet video conference would have.  

○ Overall, the results were positive.  We had over 80 staff members in an active meeting and over 
300 participants from outside the network joined in and barely reached half of our usage.  

○ I am confident that if we were to go full remote, teachers would be able to reach students 
without network-related issues.  

○ Another test will be conducted in the coming weeks to perform a similar test, but with students 
actively on our network. 

 
Chromebooks -  

● Up to this point, chromebooks are holding up with all students taking them home daily.  
○ We’ve seen just a few broken screens and other hardware defects so far.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  16 



 
 
 

FY’21 DISTRICT BUDGET 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  17 



 
 

ACCELERATED PROGRAM 

Accelerated Placement Act 
Public Act 100-0421 

 

The mission of Morrison Community Unit School District #6 is to “provide challenging and engaging educational 
experiences to equip students with the critical skills that promote the intellectual, social, emotional, and physical growth 
needed to become highly successful and productive citizens”. The board of education believes that all students across the 
achievement spectrum should be challenged and supported to develop their potential. Subsequently, the accelerated 
program has been developed to meet the needs of students who need a higher level of instruction. This document will 
describe the types of acceleration as well as the process the district will use to evaluate students for possible accelerated 
placement. 

 

Definition: 

 Accelerated placement is the placement of a student at the instructional level that best matches that student’s needs by 
allowing access to a curriculum that is usually reserved for children who are older or in higher grades than the student. 
Accelerated placement options must include, but need not be limited to, early entrance to kindergarten and first grade, individual 
subject acceleration, and whole-grade acceleration. Accelerated placement is not limited to those students who have been 
identified as gifted and talented, but rather is open to all students who demonstrate high ability and who may benefit from 
accelerated placement. Eligibility for accelerated placement shall also be open to all students regardless of race, ethnicity, gender, 
religion, sexual orientation, disability, English language proficiency, or socioeconomic status.1 

 

Early Entrance to school: The main process of early entrance to school is to start kindergarten at a younger age; however, in 
some cases, it may be possible to skip kindergarten altogether and begin in first grade. 

● Early Entrance to Kindergarten is the admission of a student to kindergarten for those children whose fifth 
birthday falls between September 2 and October 31, as documented by a certified copy of the birth certificate. The 
child demonstrates attention, gross and fine motor skills, cooperative play, and expressive and receptive language 
skills in the exceptional range. 

● Early Entrance to First Grade is the admission of a student to first grade whose sixth birthday falls between 
September 2 and December 31, as documented by a certified copy of the birth certificate. Students who are 
younger than six upon starting first grade but were admitted early to kindergarten do not need to be reevaluated 
prior to admission to first grade. 

Whole-grade acceleration (grade skipping).  

Whole grade acceleration is the practice of assigning a student to a higher grade level than is typical given the student’s age on a 
full-time basis for the purpose of providing access to appropriately challenging learning opportunities. Examples include: 

● A student who has completed first grade is placed in a third-grade classroom (rather than a second-grade classroom) on a 
full-time basis at the beginning of the next school year.  

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  18 



●  A fifth-grade student completes the fall semester and is placed in the sixth grade at the start of the second semester of the 
same school year. 2 

Individual subject acceleration 

Individual subject acceleration is the practice of assigning a student to specific content at a higher instructional level than is typical 
given the student’s grade for the purpose of providing access to appropriately challenging learning opportunities in one or more 
subject areas. Examples include: 

● Eighth-grade students beginning taught Algebra I by a high school math teacher 

● Fifth-grade students going to the junior high school for reading acceleration 

● High School students enrolled in a Dual Credit class with SVCC or MIT 

● High School students taking an Advanced Placement Class 

 

Acceleration requires high academic ability. Standardized test scores and teacher recommendations can lead to placement in an 
accelerated program. However, motivation and social-emotional maturity will be important factors to consider in the retention of 
such placement. Acceleration may not be appropriate for students with the following characteristics: 

● Is adequately challenged by the curriculum at his/her grade level 
● Lacks motivation 
● Would be significantly less emotionally mature than typical students at the grade level to which he or she would be 

accelerated 
● Has an older sibling in the same grade level to which the student may be accelerated 

 

Referral Process 

Any student in the district may be referred to the accelerated program by a teacher, administrator, counselor, school psychologist, 
or a parent or legal guardian. The principal (or designee) of each school shall ensure that all staff is aware of the procedures for 
referring students for evaluation purposes. 

 

Forms for early entrance into Kindergarten or First Grade  
(Please print and give to the principal) 

 
Early Entrance to Kindergarten or First Grade Parent Request Form (link) 
 
Parent Questionnaire for Early Entrance (link) 
 
Pre-School Teacher Questionnaire (link) 
 

Forms for academic acceleration (Please print and give to the principal) 
 
Academic Screening Permission (link) 
 
Academic Acceleration Referral Form (link) 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  19 



 

Placement Measures 

Once a student has been identified, the following appropriate placement measures will be used to determine if placement in an 
accelerated program is warranted: 

Standardized Testing and Reporting System: STAR Assessments are short tests in math and reading that provide teachers with 
learning data. 
 
Developmental Indicators for the Assessment of Learning:  DIAL - 4 is designed  for preschool and kindergarten testing 
motor, language, and conceptual skills,  as well as self-help and social development. 
 
Illinois Assessment of readiness for Grades 3 - 8: is a state-mandated test for students covering literacy and mathematics. 
 
PSAT/SAT: a test administered to 9,10, or 11th-grade students used to measure college readiness. 
 
ACCESS: an individual and group-administered assessment designed to measure academic English proficiency relative to state 
learning standards. 

Parent/Guardian consent: parents will be asked to complete a questionnaire and consent form. 

Teacher Recommendation: may be based on achievement on unit assessments, semester exams, performance pieces, or other 
relevant evaluations. In some cases, a checklist will be used. 

Standards-Based report card: used in grades k - 5 measures the mastery of learning targets. 

Interview: In some cases, a student may need to be interviewed by a qualified staff member to judge the willingness and maturity 
of the student to be placed in an accelerated option. 

 

The above criteria will be evaluated by a Student Support Team consisting of the building principal, classroom teacher, 
specialized teacher, and school counselor or psychologist. 

 

Once the student is placed in an accelerated program, reviews will be conducted occasionally to ensure the child is successful in 
the placement. If the child is unable to meet the standards, exhibits a great deal of anxiety or frustration, or cannot keep up with 
the pace or demands of the class, the parent will be notified and a more appropriate placement will be determined. 

 

References; 

1. https://www.iagcgifted.org/resources/Documents/advocacy/Illinois%20Model%20Acceleration%20Policy.pdf 

2. https://www.nagc.org/sites/default/files/key%20reports/Developing%20Academic%20%20%20Acceleration_10-23-18.pd
f 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  20 

https://www.iagcgifted.org/resources/Documents/advocacy/Illinois%20Model%20Acceleration%20Policy.pdf
https://www.nagc.org/sites/default/files/key%20reports/Developing%20Academic%20%20%20Acceleration_10-23-18.pdf
https://www.nagc.org/sites/default/files/key%20reports/Developing%20Academic%20%20%20Acceleration_10-23-18.pdf


ESP SALARY SCHEDULE 

 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  21 



BOARD POLICY UPDATES (2nd  READING) 
 
 

 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  22 



 
                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  23 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  24 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  25 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  26 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  27 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  28 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  29 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  30 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  31 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  32 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  33 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  34 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  35 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  36 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  37 



CLOSURE METRICS 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  38 



 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  39 



LEARNING PLAN UPDATE 

 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  40 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINING BOND MONEY 

 

VENDOR CONTRACT AMOUNT PAID TO DATE AMOUNT OUTSTANDING 

ABEL PLUS $769,420.00 $769,420.00 $0.00 

BHHM/BRAY $479,081.83 $342,879.80 $136,202.03 

BOSS ONE $30,935.59 $30,935.39 $0.20 

GAMETIME $115,380.59 $115,380.59 $0.00 

RYAN & ASSOCIATE $4,428,993.50 $4,428,993.70 -$0.20 

SJOSTROM & SONS $2,967,257.26 $2,854,507.69 $112,749.57 

STERLING ROOFING $841,279.80 $790,394.93 $50,884.87 

TOTAL $9,632,348.57 $9,332,512.10 $299,836.47 

    

HLS/WORKING CASH $8,000,000.00 

ALTERNATIVE REVENUE $2,500,000.00 

TOTAL BOND REVENUE $10,500,000.00 

CONTRACT AMOUNTS $9,632,348.57 

AMOUNT REMAINING $867,651.43 

Possible Future Projects 

Bleachers $50,000.00 

NS Parking $55,179.00 

SS Playground $237,512.00 

Playground Installation $60,000.00 

Track $100,000.00 

Parking Lots $100,000.00 

Totals $602,691.00 

    

Remaining $264,960.43 

 
                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  41 



 
 
 
 
 
 

CHROMEBOOK RELEASE 

 
The Technology Department would like the MCUSD6 School Board to release 25 Lenovo N22 chromebooks.  These 
will be sold to Morrison Families at the cost of $20.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  42 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  43 


